
 

 

 

 
 
21.05.18 
 
Mr Nathan Grice 
 
Thelem Consulting Pty Ltd 

Suite 3, Level 2, 

Plaza Building Australia Square 

95 Pitt Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 

 

Dear Nathan, 
 

RE: - Site Compatibility Certificate - Proposed Development 3 Quarry Rd, 

Dural – Overland Flow and Flood Analysis Report 

 

This is to confirm that the Marchese Partners Engineering Overland Flow and Flood Analysis 
Report - Rev A dated 31/01/17 for the above project and issued  for the Site Compatibility 
Certificate, is still relevant and applicable based on the same building design and 
configuration 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

Paul Sancandi 
Director 
 
 
 


